
From: Mathews, Mitchel A:(Exelon Nuclear)
To: Haskell, Russell
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Acceptance Review Re: Dresden, Units 2 and 3-Request for Relief (RR-I5R-04, R2)

(EPID L-2019-LLR-0107)
Date: Thursday, December 05, 2019 10:54:06 AM

Thank you for the update, Russ!
 

From: Haskell, Russell <Russell.Haskell@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 9:51 AM
To: Mathews, Mitchel A:(Exelon Nuclear) <Mitchel.Mathews@exeloncorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NRC Acceptance Review Re: Dresden, Units 2 and 3-Request for Relief (RR-I5R-
04, R2) (EPID L-2019-LLR-0107)
 
Dear Mr. Mathews,
 
By letter dated November 12, 2019 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management
Systems (ADAMS) Accession No. ML19316A745), Exelon Generation Company (EGC, the
licensee) requested relief from certain requirements of the American Society of Mechanical
Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (ASME Code), Section XI.  In Relief Request
I5R 04, Revision 2 (RR-I5R-04, R2), EGC proposed an alternative frequency for
performance of the system leakage test of the isolation condenser (IC) shell and associated
piping at the Dresden Nuclear Power Station (Dresden), Units 2 and 3.   
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide you the results of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) staff’s acceptance review of proposed Relief Request I5R-04, R2.  The
acceptance review was performed to determine if there is sufficient technical information in
scope and depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review.  The
acceptance review is also intended to identify whether the application has any readily
apparent information insufficiencies in its characterization of the regulatory requirements or
the licensing basis of the plant.
 
The NRC staff has concluded that RR-I5R-04, R2, as proposed by EGC, provides sufficient
technical information to enable the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review and
to make an independent assessment regarding the acceptability of the proposed relief
request in terms of regulatory requirements and the protection of public health and safety
and the environment.  Given the lesser scope and depth of the acceptance review as
compared to the detailed technical review, there may be instances in which issues that
impact the NRC staff’s ability to complete the detailed technical review are identified
despite completion of an adequate acceptance review.  If any additional information is
needed, you will be advised by separate correspondence.
 
Based on the information provided in Relief Request I5R-04, R2, the NRC staff has
estimated that this request will take approximately 105 hours to complete and that the
issuance date will meet EGC’s requested date of January 31, 2020.  These estimates are
based on the NRC staff’s initial review of the application and they could change due to
several factors including requests and response times associated with any necessary
requests for additional information (RAIs) or unanticipated addition of scope to the review. 
If there are emergent complexities or challenges in the staff’s review that would cause
significant changes to the initial forecasted hours or completion date, the reasons for the
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changes, along with new estimates will be communicated to EGC during the staff’s routine
interactions with you.
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 415-1129.
 
Thank you.
 
Russell S. Haskell II
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Licensing Project Manager - NRR/DORL/LPL 3
Dresden Nuclear Power Station, Units 2 and 3
Russell.Haskell@NRC.Gov; ( (301) 415-1129; Office: O-8C01; Mail-
Stop O-8B1A
 
 
 

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally
privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its
affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is
addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email
and any copies. Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or
offensive statements and infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email
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